= —__W Request for Department of Corrections Telephone Contracts and Related Commission Inf ommw
& > @
3 _Qg |$ £ Meeting ™3 campaign comm... i) To Manager 53 (S Rules - }j [ | a‘%) 34 Find (5]
& - & Team E-mail & Done . ] Onenote | = 2 Related - A
~ Delete Reply Reply Forward B - . Maove Mark Categorize Follow = Translate Zoom
& Junk Ril %2 More ( Reply & Delete 7 Create New = T [ Adtions * | Unread 2 RS TR s Select -
Delete Respond Quick Steps Fl Move Tags Fl Editing Zoom
From: PAM LABORDE <PLABORDE@corrections.state.la.us> Sent: Thu8/2/201212:18 PM
To: mmotel@prisonlegalnews.org
Cc
Subject: Fw: Request for Department of Corrections Telephone Contracts and Related Commission Information
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Ms. Motel:

The information you requested regarding DOC's Telephone Contracts is attached below

It should be noted that the Department does not set rates for calls. Rates are controlled by the La. Public Service Commission

Louisiana is in the process of switching to a new telephone service provider. Many of our facilities have switched over but some have not completed the switch which is why the Department has had to
extend the contract with Global Tel-Link on a monthly basis since February. Attached are the contract with Securus (new service provider), the GTL contract that took us through January 2012, the most recent

monthly extension signed with GTL and the calling rates

The commission totals you requested are posted below. It should be noted here that commissions are used to provide a number of different offender services, including reentry services.

Total
Commissions
2009 3,602,686.75
2010 3,303,407.37
2011 3,289,038.16
2012 3,044,009.33

Please advise if you have any other questions
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Louisiana Commissions Totals:
2009 3,602,686.75
2010 3,303,407.37
2011 3,289,038.16

2012  3,044,009.33



